
 

AGENDA 
 

TOLLAND GREEN HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 
Wednesday, June 15, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. 

REMOTE MEETING 
 

Public Hearing 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Reading of Public Notice as appearing in Journal Inquirer 
4. Consideration of Application for a COA at 675 Tolland Stage Road for solar panels 
5. Neighbor comments, both for and against 
6. Close of Public Hearing 

 

Regular Meeting 
 

7. Call to Order 
8. Consideration of COA for 675 Tolland Stage Road by Commission, and vote thereon 
9. New Business 

9.1 Enforcement letters 89 and 94 Tolland Green 
10. Miscellaneous 

10.1 Discuss and review guidelines packet available here: 
https://www.dropbox.com/s/vqmt7fr5ydbheyl/TGHDC%20Design%20Guidlelines%20Draft.pdf?dl=0 

11. Approval of Minutes from May 18, 2022 Regular Meeting 
12. Adjournment 

 

To View Meeting Materials:  

See https://www.tolland.org/historic-district-commission/pages/remote-meeting-packets-audio-recordings 

 
To Join Zoom Meeting: 
If using a computer, tablet or smartphone, download Zoom app prior to the meeting.  
Go to: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83994770952?pwd=N05MQTVxdzhzZG03ZHJ6VHZaYUV6dz09 

 
Meeting ID: 839 9477 0952 
Passcode: 06152022 
 
Or call: 929-205-6099 and enter meeting ID 839 9477 0952 
Meeting password is 06152022 
If you receive an error message after entering the password: 
Enter the password again. 
If it does not work, click on the meeting link. 
If you still cannot get into the meeting, call in. 

https://www.dropbox.com/s/vqmt7fr5ydbheyl/TGHDC%20Design%20Guidlelines%20Draft.pdf?dl=0
https://www.tolland.org/historic-district-commission/pages/remote-meeting-packets-audio-recordings
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83994770952?pwd=N05MQTVxdzhzZG03ZHJ6VHZaYUV6dz09


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 3 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Legal Notice 
Tolland Green Historic District Commission 

 
The Commission will hold a Public Hearing on June 15, 2022 at 7:00pm to consider an 
application for a Certificate of Appropriateness by Kristopher Scott Farley, for solar panels 
at 675 Tolland Stage Road. This application is on–line at https://www.tolland.org/historic-
district-commission/pages/applications-pending 
Only remote participation will be allowed. Instructions to participate will be on the agenda, 
which will be posted by June 13, 2022 at www.tolland.org 
 
To run once in the Journal Inquirer on June 6 & 7 

https://www.tolland.org/historic-district-commission/pages/applications-pending
https://www.tolland.org/historic-district-commission/pages/applications-pending
http://www.tolland.org/


2

 

From: Rod Hurtuk <rhurtuk@aol.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 4:58 PM 
To: Kathy Bach <kwbach@gmail.com> 
Cc: Mike McGee <mcgee.michael@hotmail.com>; Jodie Coleman-Marzialo <mjmarz@msn.com> 
Subject: Re: 675 Tolland Stage Application  
  
Thanks for the prompt reply.  
 
I saw your note that you were likely getting a new puppy and that was why you were unable to attend.  Just 
didn’t know it had come to pass, from your original note. 
Rod 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

On Jun 13, 2022, at 4:45 PM, Kathy Bach <kwbach@gmail.com> wrote: 

  
Rod,  
I had notified everyone a couple weeks ago that I was unable to attend. 
Completely agree that more than a simple quorum should be deciding. I sent my thoughts along 
when I notified the commission of my absence.  
This is a district driven decision, not a house decision.  
Kathy 
 
On Mon, Jun 13, 2022, 4:34 PM Rod Hurtuk <rhurtuk@aol.com> wrote: 
Afternoon, folks.  The pending Application is one that will benefit from more than a bare quorum in 
attendance and for consideration.   
  
We'd appreciate your attendance.  Please let us know if you can make it. 
  
Mariah, Jodie and Tim are otherwise occupied, and this is worthy of attendance. 
  
Thanks. 
Rod 



2

Completely agree that more than a simple quorum should be deciding. I sent my thoughts along 
when I notified the commission of my absence.  
This is a district driven decision, not a house decision.  
Kathy 
 
On Mon, Jun 13, 2022, 4:34 PM Rod Hurtuk <rhurtuk@aol.com> wrote: 
Afternoon, folks.  The pending Application is one that will benefit from more than a bare quorum in 
attendance and for consideration.   
  
We'd appreciate your attendance.  Please let us know if you can make it. 
  
Mariah, Jodie and Tim are otherwise occupied, and this is worthy of attendance. 
  
Thanks. 
Rod 



1

Laura Smith

From: Kathy Bach <kwbach@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 10:29 PM
To: Jodie Coleman-Marzialo
Cc: Rod Hurtuk; Mariah Bumps; Ann Deegan; Celeste Senechal; Tim Malone; Michael 

McGee; Laura Smith
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: 675 Tolland Stage Application

Dear Commissioners: 
 
I'd like to comment as President of the Tolland Historical Society which operates three museums in the Historic 
District. The society was a participant neighbor when the ordinance was first discussed, then it was voted on as 
a neighborhood, then voted on as a town. So the Historic District is protected by Town Ordinance, it has 
structures that are on the State and National Registers and the Green itself is a protected property. This quarter 
mile long area is an historic treasure that Tolland is fortunate to have, few New England communities do. For 
300+ years townspeople have worked to preserve a bit of our heritage here. Homeowners have invested in this 
neighborhood in that effort. 
 
The application before you requesting street facing solar panels at 675 Tolland Stage Road desecrates the 
Ordinance and the centuries of preservation work by those who are here now and who came before. It does not 
respect the neighbors or the neighborhood.  
 
The commission must consider the impact of the application on the purpose of the district. Yes, you can 
advocate for this application, much like you can advocate for spandex body suits for 97 year olds, but why 
would you? 
 
Thank you for your time, 
Kathy Bach. President  
Tolland Historical Society  
 
On Mon, Jun 13, 2022, 9:46 PM Jodie Coleman-Marzialo <mjmarz@msn.com> wrote: 
  
Dear Tolland Green Historic District Commission, 
I would like to provide my neighbor comment regarding the COA application at 675 Tolland Stage Road for 
the installation of 31 solar panels. By placing 31 solar panels on the front and street facing side of the 
property will display 100% visibility. This installation will adversely impact the Historic District and the 
neighboring historic properties to the north and south in a negative way. The applicant's property was 
specifically designed as a colonial to be in keeping with the historic styles and nature of the District and is also 
located on a State designated Scenic Road. Although the property may not be historic it lies within the 
Historic District with designated guidelines and is surrounded by historic homes, and this installation will not 
be in keeping with the neighborhood due to its overwhelming view.  
Sincerely, 
Jodie Coleman-Marzialo 
79 Tolland Green  
w/a garage/barn located adjacent to 699 Tolland Stage Road 
 
   



1

Laura Smith

From: Jodie Coleman-Marzialo <mjmarz@msn.com>
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 9:46 PM
To: Rod Hurtuk; Kathy Bach; Mariah Bumps; Ann Deegan; Celeste Senechal; Tim Malone; 

Michael McGee
Cc: Laura Smith
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: 675 Tolland Stage Application

  
Dear Tolland Green Historic District Commission, 
I would like to provide my neighbor comment regarding the COA application at 675 Tolland Stage Road for the 
installation of 31 solar panels. By placing 31 solar panels on the front and street facing side of the property will 
display 100% visibility. This installation will adversely impact the Historic District and the neighboring historic 
properties to the north and south in a negative way. The applicant's property was specifically designed as a 
colonial to be in keeping with the historic styles and nature of the District and is also located on a State 
designated Scenic Road. Although the property may not be historic it lies within the Historic District with 
designated guidelines and is surrounded by historic homes, and this installation will not be in keeping with the 
neighborhood due to its overwhelming view.  
Sincerely, 
Jodie Coleman-Marzialo 
79 Tolland Green  
w/a garage/barn located adjacent to 699 Tolland Stage Road 
 
   
 

From: Rod Hurtuk <rhurtuk@aol.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 4:58 PM 
To: Kathy Bach <kwbach@gmail.com> 
Cc: Mike McGee <mcgee.michael@hotmail.com>; Jodie Coleman-Marzialo <mjmarz@msn.com> 
Subject: Re: 675 Tolland Stage Application  
  
Thanks for the prompt reply.  
 
I saw your note that you were likely getting a new puppy and that was why you were unable to attend.  Just 
didn’t know it had come to pass, from your original note. 
Rod 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

On Jun 13, 2022, at 4:45 PM, Kathy Bach <kwbach@gmail.com> wrote: 

  
Rod,  
I had notified everyone a couple weeks ago that I was unable to attend. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 4 



LSmith
Typewritten Text
6/7/22&6/8/22



LSmith
Typewritten Text







































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 8 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 9 









 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 

10.1 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 11 



MINUTES 

TOLLAND GREEN HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 

Wednesday, May 18, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. 

REMOTE MEETING 

 

 

 

Public Hearing 

 

Roll: Jodie Coleman-Marzialo, Chair; Rod Hurtuk, Vice Chair; Ann Deegan, Co-Clerk,  

Tim Malone. 

 

Guests:  Matt Sivillo (property owners – 88 Tolland Green) 

 

1. Call to Order at 7:03 PM 

 

2 Reading of Public Notice as appearing in Journal Inquirer   

 

 

3.  #88 Tolland Green  

  

3.1 Consideration of Application for a COA for 8 Harvey replacement windows 

on the house at 88 Tolland Green.  As the house was built in 1965 the house is not a 

historic property even though it is within the Historic District.   Because this is a 

nonconforming property they should be given the same opportunity as the house at 100 

Tolland Green to use a nonconforming material for the windows.   

 

4.  Motion to close the public hearing at 7:16 PM by Rod Hurtuk, 2nd Tim Malone  Vote 

unanimous 

 

Regular Meeting  
 

Roll: Jodie Coleman-Marzialo, Chair; Rod Hurtuk, Vice Chair; Ann Deegan, Co-Clerk,  

Tim Malone. 

 

Guests:  Matt Sivillo (property owners – 88 Tolland Green) 

 

1. Call to Order at 7:16 PM 
 

 

 

2. New Business  

 

2.1  Discussion by commission members and the home owner about a time 

line for the replacement of the remaining windows in the house.  Mr. 

Sivillo felt that this could probably be completed within the timeline 

stated on the COA application. 



2.2  Motion to amend the original COA for 88 Tolland Green to include an 

additional 5 windows for a total of 13 windows to be replaced as stated 

in the COA as presented by Rod Hurtuk, 2nd Tim Malone.  Vote 

unanimous 

2.3 Motion to grant the enhanced COA for 88 Tolland Green with the 

amended information without restrictions for the replacement of 13 

windows to the same measurement specification as the original 

windows as presented by Rod Hurtuk,  2nd Tim Malone, Vote 

Unanimous 

 

 

 

3. Miscellaneous  

 

3.1  The chair spoke earlier today with the 4 finalists for the town 

manager .  Of interest is the information gathered from Covington, 

Kentucky which holds a historic preservation resource fair which offers 

advice and resources for historic homeowners. 
 

3.2  The chair wrote a letter to the Planning and Zoning opposing the  

modification of the Table of the Uses  for the TVA-GD to allow for new drive-

thru service  

3.3 Continuation of the study of the guidelines for the TGHDC.  Jodie Coleman-

Marzialo discussed the guidelines provided from Summerville, SC.  It was agreed 

that the placement of utility boxes should be included in the packet..  It was also 

agreed that the section from the SC packet on solar should be included along with 

a glossary at the back with terms that are appropriate to our town.  Laura Smith 

has agreed to take pictures for the design guidelines.   

3.4  Discussion of the joint meeting of the sidewalk committees on June 29th  Phil 

Barlow and the State Preservation office will attend.   

3.5  The chair stated that new signage in the Historic District is in the works.  The 

chair would like the commission  to look into the possibility that our  Connecticut 

Scenic road might now meet the credentials to be designated as an “All American 

Road.”  This would offer further opportunities for grants.   

3.6  Comments on the West fencing placement 

4. Approval of corrected Minutes from November 17, 2021 Regular Meeting by Rod 

Hurtuk, 2nd Tim Malone  vote unanimous 

 

5. Motion to accept April 2022 minutes by Rod Hurtuk, 2nd Ann Deegan  Vote 

unanimous   
 

5. Motion to Adjourn at 7:53 PM by R. Hurtuk,, 2nd Tim Malone, Vote: Unanimous 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Ann Deegan, Commissioner Co-Clerk 


	2022-06-15 Regular Meeting Agenda
	Agenda Item 3
	Legal Notice 675 Tolland Stage Road
	Agenda Item 4
	675 Tolland Stage Road Application_Redacted
	675 Tolland Stage Road Application_Redacted
	Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer_Redacted

	Agenda Item 8
	Agenda Item 9
	Jick Enforcement 2022-06-09
	West Enforcement 2022-06-09
	Agenda Item 10
	Agenda Item 11
	2022-05-18 Meeting Minutes



